Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Brian D. Amsbary <brian@rodaboughlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 3:29 PM

To: Andrew Kottkamp

Cc: Chris.Gourley@dfw.wa.gov; Lindsey Ozbolt; Bill Williamson
Subject: Re: Motion to continue hearing: CU-14-00006 and SD-14-00003

Mr. Examiner — | failed to include movant GT Ranch’s counsel, Bill Williamson, on my earlier email. | have included him here,
and please include him on future messages in this string.

Best regards,

Brian D. Amsbary | Of Counsel

Law Office of Samuel A. Rodabough PLLC

10900 NE 4th Street, Suite 2300 | Bellevue, WA 98004
cell: 206.790.3896 | brian@rodaboughlaw.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please
advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the
contents. Thank you.

From: Andrew Kottkamp <andy@wenatcheelaw.com>

Date: Thursday, June 4, 2015 at 3:24 PM

To: Brian Amsbary <brian@rodaboughlaw.com>

Cc: "Chris.Gourley@dfw.wa.gov" <Chris.Gourley@dfw.wa.gov>, "lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us"
<lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: Motion to continue hearing: CU-14-00006 and SD-14-00003

I have received the Motion to Continue Hearing from Mr. Amsbary. I will give the Applicant and the County until
5pm, Monday, June 8 to provide their written responses. I will issue my decision on this motion, without oral
argument, before 5pm on Tuesday, June 9. This decision will be sent via email.

Andrew Kottkamp

Kittitas County Hearing Examiner

Andnrew Kettham
Kottkamp & Yedinak P.L.I.C.
435 Orondo Ave.

P.O. Box 1667

Wenatchee, WA 98801

(509) 667-8667

www.wenatcheelaw.com

This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act and is legally privileged and confidential. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any unauthorized review, dissemination or copying of this message
s strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email or call the sender at 1-866-4+1-1444 and
destroy all copies of the original email.




From: Brian D. Amsbary [mailto:brian@rodaboughlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 2:55 PM

To: andy@wenatcheelaw.com

Cc: Chris.Gourley@dfw.wa.gov; lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
Subject: Motion to continue hearing: CU-14-00006 and SD-14-00003

Good afternoon — attached are a motion to continue the Kittitas County Hearing Examiner hearing currently scheduled for
June 11, 2015, on the above-referenced permits. Hard copies will follow by mail.

I have copied the Examiner and representatives of the County and the applicant (Washington DFW) on this email. If anyone
else should receive these papers, please let me know immediately.

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
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